
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/18/2012 5:12:06 PM 
To: 'eyc@cpuc.ca.gov' (eyc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cadenasso, Eugene (CPE@cpuc.ca.gov)' 

(CPE@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Redacted 

"Thomas, Todd(NWNGS)' (TThomas.NWNGS@nwnatural.com)' 
(TThomas.NWNGS@nwnatural.com); Doll, Laura 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
'CLR@nwnatural.com' (CLR@nwnatural.com) (CLR@nwnatural.com) 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: PG&E, Natural Gas Storage Reservoir Depths 

Eric and Eugene, 

Redacted 

Facility Depth (feet) 

McDonald Island 5,200 

Los Medanos 4,100 

Pleasant Creek 2,800 

Gill Ranch Storage 6,400 6,000 

From: FI Redacted 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: eyc@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: I Redacted ICadenasso, Eugene (CPE@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'Thomas, Todd(NWNGS)' (TThomas.NWNGS@nwnatural.com) 
Subject: PG&E, Natural Gas Storage Reservoir Depths 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0270372 
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Mr. Eric Chiang 

These are the approximate depths of PG&E's natural gas storage reservoirs and Gill Ranch 
Storage reservoir. 

Facility depth (feet) 

McDonald Island 5,200 

Los Medanos 4,100 

Pleasant Creek 2,800 

Gill Ranch Storage 6,400 

Thanks, 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0270373 


